From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Chloe Moore; "Cruse & Associates”

Subject: BL-20-00017 Moore - Notice to Record

Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:51:00 PM
Attachments: BL-20-00017 Moore PW Survey Comments.pdf
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Good afternoon,

Please see attached final comments from Public Works. If you do not wish to make the suggested
changes, you can record the survey, Please let me know once this is done.

Thanks!

Hitwanl L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s Safe Start reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am working
remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 5—
DATE: July 1, 2020

SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-20-00017 Moore

Suggestions (not required)
1. Date of recording within the legal descriptions is out of date.
2. Note 3 contains spelling typo.
3. Note 4 references a Plat that has not addressed basis of bearing.
4, The combination of Note 4, Note 5 and the use of property corners as controlling monuments
may make accurate retracement of this survey difficult without knowing what specific corners
were utilized as survey control.
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